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3" March 2008 , Reg. No: P0845-01
Dear Mr. Moorhead

I refer to your application for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control licence, which
was received on 1st February 2008.

I am to advise in accordance with Article 11(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Licensing) Regulations
1994 to 2004, that the following information is required in support of the application under
Article 10 of the Regulations:

1. Submit an appropriately scaled map (no larger than A3 size) to confirm the extent of
the boundary of land under the applicant’s ownership and the extent of the licensable
site boundary. The ownership boundary should be clearly marked in blue ink and the
boundary of the licensable activity should be clearly marked in red ink.

2. Submit an appropriately scaled updated site plan (no larger than A3 size). The plan
must include all buildings and services and should identify the storage locations for
raw materials, intermediates and products.

3. In Section B.3 of the application form, Class 12.2.2 of the First Schedule of the EPA
Acts 1992 to 2007 has been identified as the relevant activity. In order to give a
precise identification, please select only those words from the description of Class
12.2.2 that best describes the nature of the activity for which the licence application is
made.

Note:  Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Aoife Loughnane at 01 2680100.
All written communications and replies should be directed to Noeleen Keavey, Office of Climate,
Licensing, & Resource Use, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford.
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Emissions to Atmosphere

(1) Complete Tables E.1(i) to E.1(v) of the IPPC Licensing Application Form,
identifying all emissions to atmosphere from the installation. Give
particulars of the chemical characteristics of the emissions, vent details,
volume and the periods during which the emissions are made.

(ii) Provide an impact assessment, using air dispersion modelling if necessary, of
the maximum predicted organic solvent emissions to atmosphere from the
installation on the receiving environment.. Where air dispersion modelling is
used, please supply in electronic format, copies of the complete input, output
and meteorological data used in the modelling assessment.

(iii)  Provide details of the proposed measures to prevent or eliminate, or where
that is not practicable, to limit, reduce or abate emissions to atmosphere.

Submit full details of the spillage that occurred on-site around 1996, including the
type of material, any relevant investigative assessments and the remedial works
undertaken. Provide a copy of the notice served on the company by Westmeath
County Council following this incident.

Provide details of annual consumption of fuel and water at the installation.

Identify whether there are any priority substances used at the installation which
present a significant risk to or via the aquatic environment (listed in Annex X of the
Water Framework Directive 2000/60/EC).

Identify the distance from the installation to the neighbouring residences.

Describe the proposal to erect an additional building on the site, as discussed during
the site visit on 21* February 2008.

Provide details of the waste facility permit/licence issued to the waste contractor used
for the acceptance of mixed municipal waste from the installation.

Confirm how often hazardous waste (waste paint, rags, etc.,) is removed from the site
for recovery/disposal. Identify the carrier of this waste stream.

Identify whether there are any environmentally designated conservation areas within
Skm of the site.

Clarify whether the site was operational on 24" November 2007 when the noise
survey was carried out.

Submit a copy of the most recent audited accounts in order to demonstrate that the
applicant is financially capable of operating the licence and financing the operation of
any abatement/emissions management infrastructure.

Indicate whether the applicant has insurance in place for public liability and
environmental liability.

Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Aoife Loughnane at 01 2680100,
All written communications and replies should be directed to Noeleen Keavey, Office of Climate,
Licensing, & Resource Use, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford.
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In addition to the above please also provide an updated non-technical summary to reflect the
information provided in your reply.

The requested information should be submitted to the Agency within 6 weeks of the date of
this notice, in order to allow the Agency to process and determine your application.

In the circumstances, you should make immediate arrangements to have the required
document(s) (1 signed original and 2 copies in_hardcopy format, and 2 copies of all files in
electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM) submitted to the Agency without delay.
Your response to this request should be directed to Noeleen Keavey, Office of Climate,
Licensing & Resource use, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

It should be noted that the eight-week period within which the Agency is to decide the
proposed determination will commence on the day on which this notice has been complied
with. If you have any further queries please contact Aoife Loughnane at 01 2680100.

Yours sincerely

Aoife Loughnane
Inspector
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Note:  Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Aoife Loughnane at 01 2680100.
All written communications and replies should be directed to Noeleen Keavey, Office of Climate,
Licensing, & Resource Use, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford.



